

haraldur örn haraldsson RESUMÉ

EDUCATION:

- 2007 – 2009 M.Sc. in Advanced Computer Graphics, *Linköping University – Campus Norrköping, Sweden*
- 2006 – 2007 Individual courses: Linear Algebra, Calculus and Computer Security, *Linköping University – Linköping, Sweden*
- 2004 – 2006 B.Sc. in Medialogy, *Aalborg University – Campus Esbjerg, Denmark*
- 2002 – 2004 Multimedia Design, *CEU Kolding (now called Hansenberg) – Kolding, Denmark*
- 1992 – 1996 Natural Science, *Flensborgarskólinn í Hafnarfirði (college) – Reykjavík, Iceland*

WORK EXPERIENCE:

- 2011 – Front End Developer / GUI Designer - *Ateles Consulting*. (Sweden)
Developing e-commerce/PIM/CMS platforms, demo prototyping, UX and design..
- 2011 – 2011 Front End Developer - *C3 Technologies AB*. (Sweden)
Developing demos of 3D maps, front end/web development and Media production..
- 2009 – 2011 Graphic design and web development - *The Swedish Migration Board*. (Sweden)
Developing e-learning and cms platforms, design and media production..
- 2006 – 2009 Graphic design and web programming - *Freelance*. (Denmark & Sweden)
Graphic design for online/offline content, technical illustrations and web development..
- 2001 – 2002 Sales and warranty manager (PS2) - *Skífan ehf.* (Iceland)
Skífan is one of the largest companies selling music, films, videogames and consoles.
- 1999 – 2001 Graphic design and web programming - *Juventus ehf.* (Iceland)
Design for web and print, web development and customer integration (cms)
- 1991 – 1997 Sales assistant - *Músík & myndir*. (Iceland)
Sales assistant for a store that sells music cd's and rents out films. Extra work alongside studies.

OTHER:

I have a B and C drivers licence.

Languages [Fluent]: English, Icelandic (mother tongue), Danish and Swedish.

Skills:

Good knowledge:

Adobe Creative Suite [Master Coll.], html/CSS, JQuery/Javascript, e-commerce and PIM/CMS/LMS platforms.

Experience in:

Eclipse, Zend (Studio), JQuery Mobile, C/C++, Visual Studio, ASP, PHP, Apache/SQL, Java, Ajax, Velocity, Maya & 3dsMax, VT[3], Streaming Media, OpenGL, OpenSceneGraph, WxWidgets, Matlab, MaxMSP & Jitter and more..

Miscellaneous:

Experience with, e.g. mobile development, Interaction Design, UX and 3D programming/visualization.

Proficient with Windows, Linux, MacOS and Microsoft/Open-Office, along with various small software programs.

ABOUT ME:

I am engaged, I have lived in Linköping/Sweden for 6 years and we have two children.

I, amongs other things, enjoy:

Visual/special effects, digital arts and design in 2D & 3D, computer graphics, 3D visualization, GUI-design, web development, motion graphics, computer games, movies, music, and quality time with my family.

For more information please check out my online portfolio @ www.halli.st

More detailed information about, e.g. course content etc, available upon request.